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Message 

From: Marilyn Stoddart [/O=NFSP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARILYN.STODDARD] 
Sent: 18/01/2013
To: Andrew Craddoc. GRO Keith Richards 

(glynneathpost̀  GRO _._._._._. ' lan Park GRO 
GRO I Jim Nott GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

Subject: FW: Workshop agenda for bracknell tue 22 jan - 1130am 

Good morning all 

Please see the email below finally giving some further info about our meeting with Fujitsu on Tuesday 
(hopefully we will all have thawed out by then!). Please note the time from 11.30-3.30 (possibly 
earlier). The address for sat nay programming is: 
Fujitsu Services Ltd 
Lovelace Road 
BRACKNELL 
RG12 8SN 

Look forward to seeing you there 
Regards 
Marilyn 

Marilyn Stoddart 
Assistant General Secretary 
Evelyn House 
22 windlesham Gardens 
Shoreham-by-Sea 
West Sussex 
BN43 5AZ 

Tel . 
GRO Fax . 

-----original _______________________________
From: Steve Beddoe ,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._.
Sent: 18 January 2013 08:23 ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._-
To: Marilyn Stoddart; Stefania Ulgiati; Scott Somerside; 'graham.welsh~e G RO 
Subject: Workshop agenda for bracknell tue 22 jan - 1130am 

Introductions - All 

Brief Summary of previous discussions / correspondence - Steve Beddoe 

Transaction correct Process walk Through - Anne chambers 

• why does recovery happen? 
• when does it happen? 
• which transactions are recoverable? 
• Rules of recovery 
• So what exactly happens? - some examples • And what if recovery fails? 
• Hints and tips for successful recovery • Horizon online Help • Questions (but please ask as we go 
along....) 

The meeting is booked from 11.30 to 3.30, the presentation should only take about half an hour but the 
meeting closure time will depend on how detailed the questions are. 

A working lunch will be provided. 

Regards, 
Steve 

Sent from blackberry device. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
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delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 


